State of Florida

R;‘_:_'CE;\/ED“;pgﬁlthﬁtﬁzrﬁftz T onmumizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
/ TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
O8SEP 30 PM L: 12 ’

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
COMMISSION
TET

DATE: September 30, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk g;

FROM: Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel D%
Cheryl R. Bulecza-Banks, Chief of Rate Filings, Division of Economic Regulation(\)N-
RE: Docket No. 060246-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Polk County by Gold Coast Utility Corp.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-08-0535-PAA-WS, issued August 18, 2008, in this docket,
the docket was to remain open pending staff’s verification that the revised tariff sheets and
customer notice have been filed by the utility and approved by staff. The utility has provided
proof of completion of all noticing and tariff requirements, and as such, the utility h t the
requirements of Order No. PSC-08-0535-PAA-WS. Therefore, this docket should be(éoS:e‘:s

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to contact me. \
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